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l-336 (Rev. 4-28-78) 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

/ Washington, D. C. 20537 

REPORT 
of the 

LATEN,T FINGERPRINT SECTION 
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION 

YOUR FILE NO. 
FBI F ILE NO. 
LATENT CASE NO. 

62-117290 
B-63462 . 

To: Mr. G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director. 
Select Committee on Assassinations 
U. S. House of Representatives 
3331 House Office Building 
Annex 2 
Washington, D. C. 20515 

RE: REQUEST BY HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 
FOR LATENT PRINT COMPARISONS 

July .l4, 1978 

Letter July 13, 1978, and specimens delivered to 
REFERENC E : Latent Fingerprint Section on July 13, 1978 
EXAMINATION REQU ESTED BY : Addressee 
SPECIM ENS: Two cards bearing five transparent lifts 

Five photographs of enlarged inked finger­
prints 

This report supplements and confirms the 
information personally furnished to Mr. Kenneth 
Klein on July 13, 1978. 

The specimens were examined and four latent 
fingerprints of value for identification purposes 
are present on three of the transparent lifts. 

The latent fingerprint which is present 
on the lift on the card bearing ihe notation "off 
back of 39E2," and the inked fingerprint appearing 
in the two photographs designated A-1 and A-2 in 
the Latent Fingerprint Section were made by one 

· and the same individual. 

(Continued on next page) 

THIS REPORT IS F URNISHED FOR OFFIC IA L USE ONL Y 
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./ 

Mr. G. Robert Blakey July 14, 1978 

The two latent fingerprints, which are 
present on one lif~ on the card bearing the notation 
"B - from inside outer edge of safe door," and the 
inked fingerprints appearing in the two photographs 
designated B and C in the Latent Fingerprint 
Section were made by one and the same individual. 

The remaining latent fingerprint is not 
identical with the inked fingerprints appearing in 
the five submitted photographs. 

The specimens are being retained in the 
Latent Fingerprint Section until called for by a 
representative of your office. 

Page 2 
LC #B-63462 
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Approved 
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Gay 

Klein 

· ?-j~.?6 
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMA~ 

RICHARDSON rREYER, N .C. SAMUEL L. DEVINE', OHIO 
WAL.TEfi E. FAUNTAOY, D.C. STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN. 
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CAL.IF. CHARLES THONE, NEDR. 
CHRISTOPHER J_. 0000, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. 
HAROL.D E. FORD. TENN, 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND. 
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA. 

(202) 225-4624 

~elect ~ommittee on ~!(~a!(!(inations 
'mi.~. Jf?ous>e of 3L\epresentatibes 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

July 13, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney ~eneral of the Uriited Stat~s 
Department of Justice 

,, l"lashington, D. c. 

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2112 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

This is to request that the Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation provide the Select Committee with a qualified finger­
print expert to examine certain lifted and known fingerprints, 
and to render an opinion as to whether they are the finger­
prints of the same person. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter. 

GRB:gcd 

cc: Danny Coulson 

Sincerely, 

~~~~ ' 
G. Robert Bl~ey ·- ~ 
Chief Counsel and Director 

--,----------~ 
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OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: ·~· .b 
u(J 

Approved Date 

Fenton 

· Hess 

Gay 

Klein · 

·· Wolf 

·r,,.. 
. ' . . . 
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LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAIRMAN 

RIC!I'!AROSOU PFO:I!YER, N.C.. SAMUEL L. DEVINE, OHIO 
WALTER E. FAUN"fROY, D.C. STEWART B. MCKINNEY, CONN. 
YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF.. CHARLES THONE, NEBR. 
CHRISTOPHER J. DODr:t, CONN. HAROLD S. SAWYER, MICH. 
HAROLD E. FORD, TENN .. 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, INDo 
ROBERT W. EDGAR, PA. 

(202) 225-4624 

~elect ~ommittee on ~55a55inations 
~.~. ~oust of i\epresentatibts 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

June 27, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
~eputy Assistant Attoiney General 
-Criminal Division, Room 2113 

·- Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

_ This is to request that the fingerprint cards prepared 
in connection with the FBI security background check on the 
following staff people be returned, temporarily, to the 
committee: 

':f 

Andy Purdy 
Mark Flanagan 
Mitch .Mars 
Dan Hardway 
Eddie Lopez 
Lance Svendsen 
Oliver Champion 
Bill Cross 
Bob Morrison 
Betty Lou Sisson 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

LS:dm 

cc: Danny Coulson 

--- --=-==---=-==~====-·=-----------=--========- ----...------ -------· -------=-------
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TO: 
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Fenton 

Hess 

Gay 

Klein 

Wolf · 

· Blakey 

DRAFTED 

Approved 

... · 
· . . 

Date 

-=-=~--- ·--·-----------~---- ---- -. 
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LOtnS STOKES, OHlO. CHAIRMAN 

AICHAR'6 SON PREYER, N.C. SAMUEL L. DEVJNE, OHIO 
WALTER£. FAUNTROY, D.C. STEWART B. MCKINNEY. CONN. 

~- YVONNE BRATHWAITE BURKE, CALIF. CHARLES THONE, NEIIR. 
CHRISTOPHER J. DODD. CONN. ttAROLD S. SAWYER, MiCH. 
HAROLD £. FORO, TENN. 
FLOYD J. FITHIAN, IND. 
ROBERT W. EDGAR. PA. 

(l!02) Z25-46l!4 

~tied QC:ommittee on £lssassinations 
1lt.~. 1f]ou.rtt of 1\epresentntibes 

3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 . 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

June 29, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Attn: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 · 

Dear. Mr. Attorney General: 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

LOUIS STOKES 
· Chairman 

LS:dm 

cc: Danny Coulson 
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July 5, 1978. 
. ·.'· 

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS 

I, w,\\\8:\.""\ -\;-\ · ~S.~ , hereby acknowledge receipt 
from the FBI of twenty-three (23) Applicant Fingerprint Cards 
(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons: 

Name 

1. Basteri, Joseph John 
2. Brown, William 
3. Burford, Judith Renee 
4. Daly, Martin James 
5. Day, Clarence Joseph 
6. Eagle, Marjorie Ann 
7. · Gonzales, Albert 
8. Grimes, Mary Susan 
9. Hornbeck, John William 

10. Hutton, Elbert McKinley 
11. Locke, Ralph Christopher 
12. Lopez, Edwin Juan 
13. McPherson, Vivian Leigh 
14. Reeves, Floyd Leroy 
15. Resnick, Gina Irene 
16. Risinger, Marlin III 
17. Hose, Harold A. 
18. Strickland, Ann Lyon 
19. Taylor, Ann Furnald 
20. Thomas, Joseph Aloysious 
2L Triplett, William Karrol 
22. Walker, Robert James 
23. Wrase, Richard Charles 

NW 52786 Docld:32269709 Page 28 

Date of Birth 

10-24-22 
9-8-28 
9-24-55 
7-1-29 
1-8-31 
10-2-23 
4-22-23 
11-4-49 
1-23-40 
9-25-20 
2-10-53 
5-3-55 
2.-4-43 
7-25-43 
4-3-53 
12-8-54 
9-28-28 
8-4-46 
12-19-49 
10-13-31 
8-8-40 
9-1-23 
6-19-28 

Place of Birth 

U.S.A. 
New York, New York 
Memphis, Tennessee 
New York, New York 
Alexandria, Virginia 
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
New York, New York 
Washington, D. C. 
Pennsylvania 
Hampton, Virginia 
Boston, Massachusetts 
New York 
Norfolk, Virginia 
Tampa, Florida 
New Jersey 
Louisiana 
Baltimore, Maryland 
Rocky Mount, N. Carolina 
San Diego, California 
Maryland 
Delano, California 
Atlanta, Georgia · 

. New York, New York 

Signed~~ U-~. 
Title~ ·D~ ~ 
s~ »~e_~ 

. '• 



• ', -"\' ; ~-

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS 

July 5, 1978 · -.'· 

I, lPJ,\\ \~~ t\ · CJ&o>1 , hereby acknowledge receipt 
from the FBI of twenty-three (23) Applicant Fingerprint Cards 
(Form FD-258) concerning the following persons: 

· Name - · Date of Birth Place of Birth --

· 1. Basteri, Joseph John 
2. Brown, William 
3. Burford, Judith Renee 
4. Daly, Martin James 
5. · Day, Clarence Joseph 
6. Eagle, Marjorie Ann · 
7. -- Gcnzales, Albert 

· 8. Grimes, Mar:y Susan 
9. Hornbeck, John William 

10. Hutton, Elbert McKinley 
11. Locke, Ralph Christopher 
1.2 ; Lopez, Edwin Juan 
13·. McPherson, Vivian Leigh 
14. Reeves, Floyd Leroy 
15. Resnick, Gina Irene 
16. Risinger, Marlin III 
17. Rose, Harold A. 
18. Strickland, Ann Lyon 
19. Taylor, Ann Furnald 
20.. Thomas, .Joseph Aloysious 
21 o · · Triplett, William Karrol · 
22 . . Walker, Robert James 
23. Wrase, Richard Charles 

10-24-22 
9-8-28 
9-24-55 . 
7-1-29 
1-8-31 
J0-2-23 
4-22-23 
11-4-49 
1-23..:40 
9-25-20 
2-10-53 
5-3-55 
2.-4-43 
7-25-43 
4-3-53 

. 12-8-54 
9-28-28 
8-4-46 
12-19-49 
10-13-31 
8-8-40 
9-1--23 
6-19-28 

../.-. 

. : 

U.S.A. 
New York, New York . 
Memphis, Tennessee 

' .' 

New York, New York 
Alexandria, Virginia 
Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
New York, New York 
Washington, D. C . 
P ennsy 1 vania 
Hampton, Virginia . 
Boston, Massachusetts 
New York 
Norfolk, Virginia 
Tampa, Florida 
New Jersey 
Louisiana 
Baltfmore, Maryland 
Rocky Mount, N. Carolina 
San Diego, California . 
Maryland 
Delano, California . 
Atlanta, Georgia -

. New _York, New York 
-.. V' 

Signed l.iJ ~ U -~. 
-Tine~ ·D-~ ~ ­
S~ »~c_4\ 

·· - . f 

. i 
~ . ; ________ ____ , - -~- -----'----~----- _ , 
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS 

June 28, ·1978 ·. 

.-.~""'' 

I, ~ ~fl/Q ; hereby acknowledge 

receipt from tbet)'iz~gh~licant Fingerprint Cards 

(Form FD-258) concerning the following pers()ns: 

Name 

1 .. Champion,. Oliver John 
---

2.. Cross, William Horace 

. 3. Flanagan, -ThomaS Mark 

4.. Hardway I) Danny Lynn 

5. Mars., Mitchell Allen 

6. Morrison, Robert Crittendon 

7.. Purdy, Donald Alexander, Jr .. 

8.. S:v.endsen, Lance William 

NW 52786 Docld:32269709 Page 30 

Date of 
Birth 

' 6 ... 12·55 

8-22~32 

8 ... 25-54 

2-15-54 

9 ... 13 ... 52 

7 ... 7-33 

4-5-51 

9-8 ... 52 

Signed 

Title 

Place of 
Bii'th-

Jersey City, N. J. 

Washington, . 1;> .. · C .. 

Pittsburgh, Pa. 

Webster Springs; w .. Va. 

Chicago, IDinOis 

Glasgow, Kentucky 

Philadelphia, Pa. 

Great Lakes,- illinois 
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FlOYD LEROY 
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WA • DC 
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M B 6' BR. BLK. 
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JFK Act 6 (3) 
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PER.SONAL l..AST NAM E FIRST NAME MIDDL.E NAME SEX 

_---=-:ID=....:E=N_:;_:J::....;:_JF:....::I-=C=-.:A::..::...J:....::IO:::...::.N-=----+---------------lHT,(Inch<n) WT, 

FINGERPRINTS SUBMITTED BY SIGNAT.URE OF 'PER<S('IN ·FINCiF,RPRINTED 

HAIR EYES 

RESIDENCE OF PERSON FINGERPRINTED 

FINGERPRINTED BY DATE OF BIRTH 

Person to be Notifi ed in Case of Emergency 
DATE FINGERP RINTED LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK 

NAME. -------------~------ PL.. ACE OF BIRTH 

CL.ASS, ------------=-------------

ADDRESS------------------- CITIZENSHIP 

~S-C_A_R __ S_A_N __ D __ M_A_R_K __ S ______ ~REF. --------------------------------~-----------------

See Reverse Side for Further Instructions 

1, R .IGHT THI;IMB 2. RIGHT INDEX 3, RIGHT MIODL.E 4. RIGHT RING 5, RIGHT l..ITTL.E 

6. L.EFT THUMB 7. l..EFT INDEX 8. l..EFT MIDOL.E 9. L.EFT RING 10. l..EFT L.ITTL.E 

L.EFT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMUL.TANEOI;ISL.Y !..EFT THI;IMB RIGHT THI;IM RIGHT FOUR FINGERS TAKEN SIMUL.TANEOUSL.Y 
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a notation to that the individual 

7. pr€:ssiion.s, submit the best that obt~~tined with 
explaining tbe circumstances. 

COlii!Jl>lel:ed prints to they in 
into the patterns shown below (other patterns occur inl'l:e!IU~~ntly 

lOOP 

NW 52786 Docld:32269709 Page 94 





i 
' I ,· 

The item identified below has been withdrawn from this file: 

File Designation ~u\/~< 

Date /-!!-'- ') 1t 
~·!"t-.. -

From .. ·--. 
To 

. . :· ~ . .. . . ··' · . 
-·--: ... ···-... . .. . ~. ~ - :.;..:,.· 

I · . . :' 

··.' 

, 
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.. I. 

II. 

III. 

. KING or~ 
(Circle one) 

~ · .· OUTSIDE C~NTACT REPORT . 

~~~~-(~(i.~~ ~\ ~~.~~?· , 

. -· - . . . . . . . 

~ .. · . . ~\ . ~\ ' ~ ~ . ' ·.· . . ~1·.0 ·. · . . ·· . - \i\ 
. Summary . of C~J:'cf~'":UJ . \.~.~ ~·~ \ ~/:) \ '~ ,;~:i.~ <~: 

· \~Lti~aL Gf:Jyte~ · ~· 

-~. ~/ ~- ~ 

[Z:e,<i,· ~ . Btttb.l!>* . ~.6,..,~ .· ·. ·. ~ · . . 

Recommended Follmv-up 

Signature: 

bot a) 
(~T any). 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 10, 1978 

G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 
House Select Committee on Assassinations 

Robert Morrison, Director of Security 
William H. Cross, Assistan~ Director of Security . 
The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located 
in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381 
of tfre Committee Offices. 

About 4:05 P.M. Friday June 23, 1978, Mark Flanagan upon 
returning some autopsy material to the Security Room along with 
Lance Sv~ndsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095 
noted that several Kennedy autopsy photo~ were loose~on-tQp of 
the Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the 
books were numbered 39El, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages 
consisting of 4 photos. 39El and 39E2 along with the cellophane 
cover had been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure 
was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophane 
enclosure and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen 
revealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy 
Autopsy photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was 
begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check 
by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing 
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out 
since September of 1977 according to the check out log. 
Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the 
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978 
if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They 
both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently. 
Someone had to enter the safe, and do this. The safe was unlocked, 
but shut. 

Approximately 5 P.M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request 
of Committee Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the 
Metropolitan Police Identification section responded to Room 
3381 for the purpose of attempting to get latent prints. Pvt. 
Pat McGinnis, Sgt Blake and Detective Pvt McGinnis was 
able to lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior 
of the safe, ~nd from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was 
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday 
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross 
or Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey were present at all times 
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned 
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession. 

The persrns who were in this office alone on Frifay June 
23, 1978 were_ _of the 
Committee Staff, and Regis Blahut of the CIA. 

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by 
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director of Security Robert 
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471 
in Room 3381 of Committee Office. 

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to 
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards. 
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter 
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled 
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John M6riarty had 
contacted a Pvt Colon Alford of the Metropol~tan Police Ident­
ification section, and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt. 
Alford spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members 
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of 
Pvt Alford, and with .the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert 
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print 
cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt Alford which he 
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee-spaces 
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week 
of July 2, 1978. Pvt Alford was able to obtain the fingerprints 
of Regis Blahut, an employee of the Certtralintelligence Agency. 
On Friday July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.~. Pvt Alford 
phoned William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated he had made 
a tentative identification of Blahuts prints on the inside of 
the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One 
of the Kennedy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.M. 
Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices and in the presence 
of Chief Counsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William 
H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of 
lifted prints. These we~e returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381. 
Pvt Alford stated he had identified a certain number of points 
in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis 
Blahut. These prints were matched with those on the inside of 
the safe door, and on the back of photo 39E2 which had been 
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos, 
and the photo which had been removed from the cellophane cover. 
After returning all materials Pvt Alford departed Committee Spaces 
at 2;55 P.M. Monday July 10, 1978. 

~Cl?J~~-
Robert Morrison 
Director of Security 

William H. Cross 
Assistant Director of Security 
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I. 

OUTSIDE CONTACT REPORT 

Identifying Information: 

DATEJuly · ll 
1978 

TIME 
---.,...,----

Name Regis Blahut Telephone --------------
· Address 

--------------------------------------~------~----------~ 

Type of Contact_: Telephone 
x Person 

Summary of Contact: 

On two occasions on this qate Garv Cornwell and · ;r snake 
with Regis · Blahut of the CIA. 'i•7e first spoke to him at 
approximately ll.A..l\1 in Ga:ty Cornwell's office . VJe spoke 
with h1m a · second t1me at approx imately 2PH at wh1ch 
time we recorded his .statement · pertaining to a breach 
of security at the HSCA. The recorded statement fully 
covers the substance of the first conversation with 
two except1ons: 
1) In the first conversation Regis originally told us that 
he looked through an autopsy photo book after rece1v1ng 
permiision to do so. Later, during that same conve~s~tion, 
when asked from whom he recelved . permission to look 
through the autopsy photo book .he denied having said he 
r~ce1ved perm1ss1on to look through the book and stated 

· that he at no time received permission to look through 
tHe autopsy photo book. Both Gary and I d1st1nctly recall 
him telling .· us at the outset of the conversation that he 
looked through the booR only after recev1ng permission to 
do so. 

2) In the first convers~tion Regis told us that he was 
. ~lone in the security room when - he saw tn~ bopk on the 
window sill and decided to look through it . However, 
when asked during the taped recorded conversation whether 
he was alone whe~ he looked through the autopsy book he 
then stated that there were people present in the room 
when he looked through the autopsy book but that he cannot recall 
. ~~~~f>X:f£f:X~fi}f¥f who ~hey were ., · once.again, 
both Gary-and I clearly recall fum tell1ng us when we f1rst 

' spoke .with him that no one was present when he looked through 
the plio to book. . . . . · 

·(}:l: ~ 00sd: J} ~ [eL~ urf'<JQAS~i-vv-. · ~ -W ~ +h~ ~ 
"A.~ $~~ tr,. k:). _~I CViJ\ IH I~ . k ~ th~ ~oJ . Q/h./ ~;~ --\-c. I 

. ! ' +{~ {P"I.IIl--.suhl'l--. \:>~'"-":) rece"\AecA · 
S1gnature: · i.J Form #5 

c:::_::j~-- ' 
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July 10, 1978 

TO: G. Robert Blakey 

FROM: 

RE: 

Chief Counsel and Director 
House Select Committee on Assassinations 

Rbberi Morrison, Director of Security 
William H. Cross~ Assistant Director of Security 

.The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located 
in Safe #102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381 
of the Committee Offices. 

I' About 4:05P.M~ Friday June 23j 1978, Mark Flanagan upon 
.returning some autopsy material io the Security Rorim along with 
Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095 
not~d that several Kennedy autopsy photo~ were loose~On-top•tif 
the Kennedy'Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the 
books were numbered 39El, 39E2, 4~0E and 41E . . This was two pages 
consisting of 4 photos. 39El and 39E2 along with the cellophane 
cover bad been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure 
was torn at binder boles. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellopban 
enclosure_and lying loose. A quick check by Flanagan and Svendsen 
~evealed the photos were from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy 
Atitop~y photos. An immediate check of all the photo books was 
begun to ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check 
by Flanagan and Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing 
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One bad not been signed out 
since Septem~er of 1977 according to the check out log. 
Both Flanagan and Svendsen stated they would have noticed the 
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978 ' . if they had been lying where they were when discovered. They 
bofh feel there was no way this ~ould have been done accidently. 

\ 

Someone bad to enter the safe, and do this. The safe was unlocked, 
but shut. 

Approximately 5 P~M. Friday, June 23, 1978 at the request 
of Committ~e Investigator John Moriarty, three members of the 
Metropolitan Police Identification section responded to Room 
3381 for the purpose of attempting to get latent p~ints. Pvt. 
Pat McGinnis, Sgt Blake and Detective Pvt McGinnis was 
able to lift 13 separate cards of latent prints from the interior 
of the safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was 
tampered with. These men left at approximately 8:35 PM Friday 
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross 
or Chief Coun~el G. Robert Blakey were present at all times 
during the lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned 
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained in his possession~ 

The persons who were in this office alone on Friday June 
23, 1978 were of the 
Committee Staff, ~nd Regis Blahut of the CIA. 

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 13 cards of prints lifted by 
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Director.of Security Robert 
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked in safe #45471 
in Room 3381 of Committee Office. 

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to 
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerpr~nt cards. 
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter 
part of the week of June 25, 1978. The second request was filled 
and received on July 5, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty had 
contacted a Pvt Colon Alford of the Metropolitan Police Ident­
ification section, and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of June 26, 1978 Pvt. 
Alford spent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff members 
prints against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of 
Pvt Alford, and with the consent of Chief Counsel G. Robert 
Blakey the 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print 
cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt Alford which he 
receipted for, so he could take them away from Committee· spac~s 
to enable him to spend more time studying them. During the week 
of J~ly 2, 1978. Pvt Alford was able to obtain the fingerprints 
of Regis Blahut~ an employee of the Ceritralintelligence Agency. 
On Friday July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30 P.M. Pvt Alford 
phoned'William H. Cross of. Security Staff and stated he had made 
a tentative identification of Blahuts prints oa the inside·of 
the safe door, and on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One 
of the Kenn~dy Autopsy photos. On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.MJ 
Pvt Alford responded to the Committee offices and in the presence 
of Chief £ounsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William 
H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the 13 cards of 
lifted prints. These. were returned to safe /145471 in Room 3381. 
Pvt Alford stated he had identified a certain number of points 
in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of Regis 
Blahut. These prints were matched with those on the inside of 
the safe door, and on. the back of photo 39E2 which had been 
ripped from Book Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy photos, 
and the photo which had b~en removed from the cellophane cover. 
After, returning. all materials Pvt Alford departed Committee :Spaces· 
at 2;55 P.M. Monday July 10, 1978. 

~C/lj~ 
Robert Morrison · · ·i 

Director of Security 
. . . 

L0~\J-~ 
William H. Cross 
Assistant Director of Security 

' . .. ,, 

• ·! 

· . . 

. . 
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To: Robert c. Morris~p- /~ ~. ~ ~ 
From: William Webb_~~~ ~- · ·· 
Re: Access to Autopsy Photographs · . _ . 

;tJ 
~ 

At 3:50pm on 5/27/78 Ida Dox, the medical illustrator, 
requested permission to view the Kennedy autopsy photographs along with 
the Medical Pannel. After trying to contact Bl~key and Mathews without 
success, I,'William Webb, authorized Oliv(':!rChampion to allow the pannel 
and Mrs. Dox access.. Y 
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OUTSIDE CO~TACT REPORT 

KENNEDY 

DATE July 14. . Tll1E TlAM 

1978 

. I. Identifying ·information: 

· Nam~ RegisBi'aJ:iu't 
. " .. 

II. 

III. 

··Address ·. .. 
------~------------~------------~--------------------~----~--

Type of Con tact:: 

' . . .. . ~ ....... . 

. Teleph0ne 
x . Person · 

Sttmin_ary _.~f ·contact: .. _:. -· . .. 

on ·~ t~is 'date Gary. Corhwel'l and myself. spok~ : with .Regis · •. 

. . . 

.. 1) ,He lied tQ us iri our. conversation of July 1.3 when he 

stated tha:±:. on the . second occas_ion . he . :looked through the 

black .. looselead binder, he put it back on the window sill . ·. \ 

after reading it. .He .told us that -the truth was · that· while· 

he was _looking through :the b0ok it dr~pped on the floor. . He. 

. stated that w~en it dropped on the floor some of the pages 

carne out ·of the -book. He became frightened -that someone 

would enter the room at tfi1s t1rne so he opened the black 

safe whic:t'l contained the autopsy books and . placed tihe . black 

. , looseleafi binder and the pages whit:h ·had fi:n-len out, iir Lo · the . 

. I 
l 

. i 

'j ., 

top part of . the. safe._ Prior Lo . him opening it to pttt-~J:r' nn--· ·-'l:t::fhHe=----~-
. i 

Beek 1 the Safe SOOr had bee19: COmpletely ClOSed (i.e. ROt 

~jar), although it .was np~t lock.ed. He said he opened it by 
Recommended FolJ.mv-up \lf any} : 

· pressing _down on the handle arid pulling the door open. • He 

stated _tha-t he did not recall .. whether the ·. top _part of the safe 

',. I over 

., ·Form fr5 
-. ··- --- . - -·· -~-- ~ · - -· ··- ---- -··- ... . .... .. -····-- ··""·' - !" ····-:-:-· ...; : -...·-:,-· · ·.--.· --.:..··· · ·-:-: .. : :.:.:.::· ·~~=--~- - . .) 



had a_ $helf_or a drawer in it. He also stated that at this 

time-he did_not observe any of the photos to be out of 

the plastic sheeting which ordinarily held them in the 

black binder. Mr. Blahut denied however that he opened the 

safe/at·'any,time~,o-ther·'than ,when he put the .book .inside:. 

2) He stated to us that the first time he had looked 

through the book --the time when Jim Conzelman took it 

out of the safe-- he slid one of the photos partly out 

of the plastic to look at it. To the best of his 

recoll~~tion this photo was either a':Photo of the-br¢ain 

or a photo of the bust of Keri~~-dy. He stated thi's ~as the 

only tim~_that 1e had observed-an~-6f the photo~ to be 

out of th~i~ 'plastic shee.ting. --£ ~ -_. J . ~ ~-~/'~ 

·-
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· NW 52786. 

OUTSIDE COl'\TACT REPORT 

DATE 7/17/78 

Identifying Information: 

', 

TI~1E 8:00 
A.M.: 

Name Admiral Stans fieid Turner . Telephone 
-----------------. . . . 

. Address Cel'ltral Intelligence Agency -

Type of Contact: 

Summary of Contact: 

· · Telephone 
xx Person 

-· 

.Bob Blakey and I met with DCI Turner, DbCI Carlubci and 

Fred Hiti of the Office of Legislativi Counsel ~t 8:00 A.M .. 

in Turner'$ office. Blakey jnjtjaJ]y noted that he had come 

at Chairman Stokes' ~egu~st to di~cuss with Turner a rec~rtt 

security violation whicl) had been discovered by the Commfttee. 

Blakeybegan by describing to Turner the nature .of the Kennedy 

autopsy pictu~es, the restrictions under which . the Committee 

has acquired arid possessed them, the security precautions 

(separate Safe, limited access, and log record) utiiized to 

safeguard · t·hem, and the pqssible motives that might exist for 

· someone unlawfully removing th~m from the Commit tee. · 

. ~lake~ next described the circumstances and d~tails of · ~ 

the Committee's discovery, made on 6/23/78, that the autopsy 

Recommended Follmv-np (if any}: 



Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page two 

photos had been tampered with, and the investigation which 

the staff thereafter conducted, including the identification 

of all of those persons who had access to the security space 

where they were located, the fingerprinting process and 

result~and ultimately the questioning of Regis Blahut, 

the CIA employee who was in the security space on that date. 

Finally, Blakey recalled to Turner his (Turner's) 

statement made to Blakey and Cornwell on February 4, 197~ 

to the effect that if the Committee found any impropriety 

or wrongdoing on the part of any CIA employee, he would 

personally look into and get to the bottom of it. Blakey 

stated that the Chairman had been told of Turner's comment 

on February 4, 1978, and now requested that Turner conduct 

a further investigation of the Blahut matter. Blakey stated 

that the Committee felt such an investigation was necessary 

for th~ following reasons: 

1. The committee had spoken to Blahut on three . 

occasions (July 11, 13 and 14) about his kriowledge 

of the tampering with the autopsy photos, on two 

of which, by Blahut's own subsequent admissions, 

he had lied about significant details, .and on 

the last of which, by independent evidence, Blahut 

had also lied; 

2. Blahut's actions were deliberate, as evidericed 
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page three 

by the fact that Blahut had opened the Committee's 

safe in which the photos were stored, and on th~ 

first two interviews with the Committee, he lied 

about having done so; 

3. ·There is only one possible innocent motive for 

Blahut's handling and viewing of the autopsy photos, 

that being personal curiosity, and the evidence 

~nequivocally shows that personal curio~ity was not 

the motive (a page was ripped out, a photo was re­

moved from the plastic sheeting, th~ log shows that 

the photo book in question had not be~n . re~ov~d from 

the safe by the Committee staff since September, . l977, 

and Blahut's story about his handling of, and access 

to that photo book on June 23; 1978 is pate~tly un­

believable); and most significantly, 

4. Prior to at least· two of th~ three occasions 

on which Blahut was interviewed by the Committe~ 

staff, he spoke to his superiors at the Agency, and 

after each of those conversations he told lies to 

the Committee about his involvement. 

Turner said that he had already looked into the mattei, 

and handed us a report which had been written. Turner sug­

gested that Blakey and Cornwell go read the ~eport (riot take 

a copy with them from the building), and also look at Blahut's 
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page four 

personnel file, and then let the Agency know what else he 

(Blakey) suggested they should do. 

Upon inspection, the report reflected the following: 

(a.) The Agency interviewed Blahut on Friday evening, 

July 14, and polygraphed him three times for roughly 

two hours each time on Saturday, July 15; 

(b.) Blahut's supervisors had been spoken to, and 

denied any involvement; 

(c.) Blahut admitted lying to the Committee; 

(d.) Blahut basically told the same story to the 

polygraph expert (Felipp6) he had fina~ly told th~ 

Committee on the morning of July 14, except that 

on July 15 he admitted that h~ was never given 

permission by any Committee staff member to view 

the Kennedy autopsy pictures; 

(e.) Blahut persisted in his story (but lied in 

doing so, according to the polygraph)· that h~ had 

opened the Committee safe only once, and that was 

to put a photo book into the safe, and also (again, 

untruthfully) stated that he had only viewed the 

autopsy books on two occasions .. 

(f.) Blahut has been assigned to a CIA operation 

code named MHCHILD since April, 1977.~ 
Office of Security Chief Gambino, and Carlucci's as-

sistant, Hav Smith, met with Blakey and Cornwell after they 

// 
Act 6 I 3 I 
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Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page five 

had reviewed the investigative report provided by Turner. 

Blakey requested that he be permitted to se~ Blahut's security 

file. Gambino refused, but offered the personnel file instead. 

Finally, Smith and Gambino asked Blakey what he felt the 

Agency should do now. Blakey said that full interviews of all 

of Blahut's supervisors should be conducted, and written 

reports made. In addition, Blakey stated that new polygraphs 

should be taken, focusing primarily on the area that was es-

-sentially omitted on July 15, namely, the question of motive. 

Hav Smith asked whether the Committee was going to accept 

the Agency's investigation after it was completed; he said 

he wanted to know now, that he wanteda commitment. Smith 

said that he was 99 percent sure that the final report would 

show no involvement in the tampering on the part of the Agency. 

Gambino said, "We know we're clean." In reply, I asked how 

the Agency could be so sure at this early point that none of 

their employees except Blahut were invol~ed, ~nd I also com-

mented that Smith was asking the Committee to "buy a pig in 

a poke" in suggesting that we should tell him now whether or 



' . 
Admiral Stansfield Turner OCR Page six 

before it was even conducted. Both Blakey ~.and I 

stated that what we could now state was that we had come 

to the Agency with the suggestion that they investigate it, 

because we felt th,at from among the alternatives now available 

to the Committee, that alternative was the one with the 

best chance of success. Finally Blakey also noted that 

his hope was that after the Agency's investigation was 

complete, copies of the reports could be placed in the 

Agency's and the Committee's files, and that would be the 

end of it. 

The meeting was terminated with the gerieral understanding 

that Blakey's suggestions would be followed, · and the Agericy 

would let us know when they had their reports complete. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

Re; 

July 10, 1978 

G. .Robert Blqkey 
Chief Counsul & Director 
House Select Committee on Assassinations 

Robe·rt Morrison, Director of Security 
William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security 

The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located 
in Safe # 102095 in the Reading Room of Room 3381 
of the Committeeoffices. 

About 4:05 P.M. June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning 
some autopsy material to the Security room along with Lance Svends<;>n 
of Security staff upon opening safe #102095 noted that several autopsy 
photos were lying loosely on top of the other books. The photos 
removed were 39El, 39E2, 40 E and 41 E. This'was two pages consisting 
of 4 photos. Photos 39 El and 39E2 had been ripped from .the book. 
One photo 39E2 was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. 
A qu:tck check showed that these photos were from Book Five, Part One. 
An immediate check of all books was begun by Flanagan and Svendsen 
to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. No other photos 
were found to be .missing or tampered with. Book Five11 Part One had 
not been signed out recently according to the check out log. 
Both Mark Flanagan and Lance Svendsen stated they would have noticed 
the photos when the safe was open at 10 AM June 23, 1978 if they 
had been lying were they were. They both feel there is no way this 
could have been done accidently. Someone had to enter safe and do 
this. The safe was unlocked but shut. 

Aprroximately 5 P.M. June 23, 1978 at the request of Committee 
Investigator Jack Moriarty three members of the Metropolitan Police 
.Identification section responded to Room 3381 for the purpose of 
attempting to get latent prints. Pvt Pat McGinniss, Sgt Blake and 
Det. Pvt. McGinni~s was able ·to lift 13 separate cards ofA 
latent prints from the interior of the safe, and from the Kennedy uf~;.Jf 
photos book that was tampered with. These men left at approximately 
8:35 PM June 23, 1978. Investigator Moriarty, William H. Cross or 
G. Robert Blakey were . present at all times during the lifting of the 
prints. The lifted prints were turned over toinvestigator Moriarty, 
and remained in his possession. 

The persons who were in this office on June 23, 1978 oth;r t~an . 
Security personnel wer~ l~an 
Regis Blahut of the CIA. 

On June 27, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to theFBI for 
certain staff members print cards. The first were recieved/ the week 
of June 26, 1978, and the second packet on July 5, 1978. Tnvestigator 
Moriarty had contacted a Pvt. Colon Alford of the -Metropolitan Police 
Department ID section and requested he try to make comparisons of 
known and latent prints. During the week of ~une 26, 1978 Pvt Alford 
spent one hour in Committee office1checking staff members prints 

~9a,inst those - lifted. On July{, 1978 the latent prints and all 

JFK Act 6 (3 ) 
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staf'f members print cards from the FBI were turned over to Pvt. 
Alford which he re~d tlf'~o he could take them away from 
Committee spaces '1~o~co d spenJ.more time stuq.,i:ng them. During 
the week of July 2, 1978 Pvt . . Alford was able t~obtain the 
fingerprint card of Regis Blahut(a Former D.C. Fireman) On Friday 
July 7, 1978 at approximately 2:30P.M. Pvt Alford contacted William 
Cross of Security staff and stated he had made a tentative identifi­
cation of Blahuts prints on the safe door and one of the photos in 
Book Five1 Part One of the Kennedy Autposy photos. On Monday July 
10, 1978 at 2:30PM PvtAlford responded to the Committee offices 
and in the presence of G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison and 
William H. Cross returned all fingerprint cards, The 13 cards 
of lifted prints, and stated he had identified a certain number of 
points in several prints, and in his opinion they were those of 
Regis Blahut. These prints were on the inside of the safe door and 
on photo 39E2 which had been ripped from Book Five Part One, and 
had been removed from the cellophane cover. After returning all 
materai£ls Pvt Alford departed at 2:55 PM July 10, 1978 

ROBERT MORRISON 

WILLIAM H. CROSS 
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon retu~ning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance: Svendson 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed were 39El, 39E2 and 40 E 
and 41 E .. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were . from Book Five Pa~t one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and 
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be mis~ing. This 
check is still in progress •• 

Book Fi~~ has not been signed out recently 

Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing 

. The persons who were in this room on June 23, 1978 were 
.1 ~R~gis Blahut CIA 

····························· 
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance:svendson 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
ihe oth~r books. The photos removed· were 39El, 39E2.and 40 E 
arid 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4.photos. Photos 

1 l9el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were.from Book Five Part one 
A immediate ~heck of all the books was begin by Flanag~n ~nd 

.Svendson to ~scertein if any other photos might be mis~ing. This 
_check is still in progress •• 

Boo~ ·Five h~s not been signed out recently 

Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing· 

.... .:!:T~hu;e=--.p~e.:!:r~suo.LJnl.1.>:ts.....llwu.h.&JooL.....llllw.s:ei..lr..i(,'.__ ... i.un........Jt_.b..._J .... · .;;;a.s_· ....,r..~.o.&.loo~.~m~.~.~ou.n~ June 2 3 , 1 9 7 8 were 

·L..~-----------,------=--~--____.I.R.egis Blahut CIA. 
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Mr Blakey ~as no.tofied at 5:05 PM after be completed a meeting 
in his office. He stated that from now. on the JFK safe will be 
locked at all times. If something is taken out ~he safe will be 
relocked until it is ~eturned. 

I suggest that until such time as the persons tising that room 
are finished in there we sho~ld lock all the safes at all times 

.. ~ -Bill 
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
FINGERPRINT CARDS 

receipt from the FBI of the following: 

July 10, 1978 

, hereby acknowledge 

Orie (1) FD-258 Applicant Fingerprint Card for 
Betty Lou Sisson, date of birth 3-11 .... 39 

One (1) Photographic copy of an Armed Forces 
Fingerprint Card for Lawrence J. Delsa, Jr., 
date of birth 8-11-43 
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Sisson 

on 

4 56-4327 
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HOR OZ 

US HOUSE R 
WA . DC 
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9 N. 
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon return~ng some 
autopsy ~aterial to the security room along with Lance' Svends6n 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed· were 39El, 39E2 and 40 E 
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39E2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Part one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanag~n and 
Svendson to ascertain if any other photos might be missing. ~ 

~ i:tstt:i iv=s.snNQ~ ~!:J, ~ 
Book Five has not been sigried out recently 

ChEck cumpieted By Mark & Li:tiiCE. lhlthing fn~!JJ! 
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About 4.05 PM June 23, 1978 Mark Flanagan upon returning some 
autopsy material to the security room along with Lance: Svendsen 
noted that several autopsy photos were laying loosely on top of 
the other books. The photos removed were 39El, 39E2 and 40 E 
and 41 E. this was two pages consisting of 4 photos. Photos 
39el and 39E2 had been ripped from the book. One photo 39R2 
was out of the cellophane enclosure and laying loose. A quick 
check showed that theses photos were from Book Five Pa~t one 
A immediate check of all the books was begin by Flanagan and 
Svendsen to ascertain if any other photos might be mis~irtg. This 
check is still in progress •• 

Book Five has not been signed out recently 

.Check completed by Mark & Lance. Nothing found missing 

,..:T::..h~e'---"p~e:.:..r~s~o'-ln~s~..!lwu.h.Llo"--.l:!w..:oe.,.r"-"e=--· .i.,...n.L.-...,t.uh...~i...,sil..-r....wo..~oooU;m.._:w:o.~.~n....._,J u n e 2 3 , 1 9 7 8 were 

L..l -----------......... .....--~""---------'~ Regis B 1 a hut CIA 
J FK Act 6 (3) 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

July 10, 1978 

G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 
House Select Committee on Assassinations 

Robert Morrison, Director of Security 
William H. Cross, Assistant Director of Security 

The tampering with Kennedy Autopsy photos located 
. in Safe #102095 in the Read~ng Room of Room 3381 
of the Committee Offic~s. 

About · 4:05 P.M. Friday· June 23, ·197 8, Mark Flanagan upon 
.returning some·autopsy material to the Security Room along with 
Lance Svendsen of the Security Staff upon opening safe #102095 
noted that several Xennedy autopsy photo~·~ere'loose~on·~top:cif 
the:Kennedy Autopsy photo books. The photos removed from the 
b6oks were numbered 39El, 39E2, 40E and 41E. This was two pages 
~onsisting of 4 photos. 39El and 39E2 along with the celiaphane 
cover had .been ripped from the book, and the cellophane enclosure 
was torn at binder holes. One photo, 39E2 was out of the cellophan 
-~nclosure_and lying loos~~ A quick check by Flanagan and S~endsen 
tevealed the photos were from Book Fivei Part One of the Kennedy 
Autop~y pho~os. An immediate check of all the ph6to books was 
begu~ to. ascertain if any other photos were missing. This check 
by F~anagan an~ Svendsen showed no other photos to be missing 
or tampered with. Book Five, Part One had not been signed out 
since September. of 1977 ~ccording to the check out log. 
Both Flanagan .. and Svendsen stated. they·would have noticed the 
photos when the safe was opened at 10 A.M. Friday June 23, 1978 
i£ they had been lying·where they were when discovered. They 
both feel there was no way this could have been done accidently. 
Someone had to e~ter the safe, and do this. The safe.wa~ unlocked, 
but shut. , . . 

Approximately 5 P~M. Friday, June 23~ 1978 at the request 
of Committee lnvestigat:_C?.r ... _-!_ohn __ Noriarty, ,three members of the --··------- .... ·----~--~---·--·- ---- . · . I section· responded to Ro_om \_ 

· .--,---" ·· -.-- ·· · · -'--'~~""· ~:~_!" ... ~.E_h~_~p-~x:P:Q_f:!~---~:~=~-~t-t.einp tin2'_ .to __ £ e t . . la t,~p._t __ p~in t s ... --~~ . - / 
· \.. . __ ,_ ....... · ·.: 1 · . .. . .... was' . 

----:····"""''abl'e to'''iift"'i3"'sepa"i:.-a'fe':·c·a-rds of latent prints from the interior 
. of th~ safe, and from the Kennedy Autopsy photo book that was 

tampered with. These men left at approxim~tely 8:35 PM Friday 
June 23, 1978. Investigator John Moriarty, William H. Cross 
or Chief Coun~el G. Robert Blakey were present at all times 
during the· lifting of the prints. The lifted prints were turned 
over to Investigator John Moriarty, and remained·.in his possession 

.The persons who-were in this office alone on Friday June 
23, 1978 were! I of the 
Committee Sta f, and Regis Blahut of the CIA. 

On Monday June 26, 1978 the 1~ ca~ds of prints lifted by 
Pvt McGinnis were turned over to Dir~ctor of Security Robert 
Morrison by Investigator John Moriarty and locked irt safe 145471 
in Room 3381 of Committee Office. 

On June 27, 1978, and June 29, 1978 requests were made to 
the FBI for certain Committee Staff member fingerprint cards. 
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The first request for cards was filled, and received the latter . 
part of the we~k of June 25, 1978. The se~ond request was fill~d 
and received on July 5~ 1978. Investigator John Moriarfy ~~d · 
contacted. a -·:· · /of the :1 ·. . ·- .. ~J 

\ 3ed:}.on, and requested he t:'ry to make comparisons of:' 
kno~~-~nd late~i ~rints. During the week of June 26, 1978 } 

···· Jspent one hour in Committee spaces checking staff ~-~mhers 
prlii_t_s against those lifted. On July 5, 1978 at the request of 

I and with the consent of Chief Co~nsel G. Robert 
Blakey ihe 13 cards of lifted prints and all staff member print 
cards from the FBI were turned over to . !which he .· 
receipted for, so he coul'd take them away· from: Committee · spaces · 
to e~ahle him to spend more time study~ng them~ During the w~ek 
of ._July 2, . 1978. : \ was able to obtain the fingerprints 
of Regis Blahut·, an · empl-oye-e' of the Cen.tralintelligence Agency • . 
On Friday J~ly 7, 1978 at appro~imately 2:30 P.M. - · · · · ·l 
phoned: William H. Cross of Security Staff and stated ·h·e ha-d ·made 

-~ tentative identification of . Blah~ts prints on the inside . .. of 
. the safe~o~r, arid on one of the photos in Book Five, Part One 
__ ot~. th~ Kennedy Autopsy photos. : On Monday July 10, 1978 at 2;30 P.l" 

\ .. · ; · /responded to the Committee offices and in the prese~ce 
'····.-:of : c -hief ·c-ounsel G. Robert Blakey, Robert Morrison, and William 

•. ~ H • . Cross returned all fingerprint cards, and the . 13 cards of 
~-: ~rtfted vrints. ~hese were returned to safe #45471 in Room 3381. 

· - ·- \stated he had identified a certain number of points 
~·· 1n~_severil priors, and in his opinion they were those of Regis 

· Blahut .. These prints were rna tched with those on the inside of 
' · ·· .the safe door, and on . the hack of photo 39E2 which had been 

ripped ~rom Bnok Five, Part One of the Kennedy Autopsy pho~o~, 
and ~he photo wh±ch had beeri removed lrom the cellophane cover. · 

. : After returning all materialr : :: j departed Committee :Spaces 
· at 2_;55 P.H. Honday July 10, 1978· • . -- ---··· ··· 

. . ~-

~- : . 

: ·: . · .. 

.·:. :' 

. . ) ,· 

iWC?!~ 
Robert Morrison · ~ · 
Director of Security 

William H. Cross 
. Assistant Director of Security 
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